
 

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting 
officer or from Paul Radcliffe, Policy and Strategy Lead, to whom any apologies for absence 
should be notified. 
 

HEALTH AND ADULT SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Day: Thursday 
Date: 9 November 2023 
Time: 6.00 pm 
Place: Committee Room 1 - Tameside One 

 
Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page 
No  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest from members of the Scrutiny Panel.  

 
3.   MINUTES  1 - 4 

 To approve as a correct record, the Minutes of the proceedings of the Health 
and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel held on 14 September 2023. 

 

 
4.   TAMESIDE MENTAL HEALTH PROVISION  5 - 46 

 The Panel to meet Simon Sandhu, Medical Director, Pennine Care NHS 
Foundation Trust; Trish Cavanagh, Deputy Place Based Lead; and Lynzi 
Shepherd, Head of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Autism 
(Tameside), to receive an update on mental health priorities for Tameside and 
an overview of services and support delivered by Pennine Care. 

 

 
5.   CHAIR'S UPDATE   

 The Chair to provide a verbal update on activity and future priorities for the 
Panel. 

 

 
6.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 To note that the next meeting of the Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny 
Panel will take place on Thursday 11 January 2024. 

 

 
7.   URGENT ITEMS   

 To consider any additional items the Chair is of the opinion shall be dealt with 
as a matter of urgency. 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel 
14 September 2023 

 
 

Commenced: 6.00pm 
 
Terminated: 7.20pm 
 
Present:  Councillors Owen (Deputy), Axford, Beardmore, Drennan, B Holland, Patel, Tilbrook, 

Warrington 
 
Apologies: Councillors N Sharif, Bowden 
 
 
14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 There were no declarations of interest submitted by members of the Scrutiny Panel. 
 
 
15. MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of the meeting of the Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel held on 27 July 

2023 were approved as a correct record. 
 

The following action be noted under Item 4 of the agenda. That a working group is established 
to review Domestic Abuse services specific to the perpetrator needs assessment and access to 
safe accommodation for victims of domestic abuse, including measures to protect and safeguard 
people in their own homes. 
 

.  The Chair sought the interest of panel members and confirmed that the working group will 
consist of the Chair, Deputy Chair, Councillors Axford, Beardmore, Bowden and Drennan. 

 
 
16. ADULT SOCIAL CARE 
 

The Panel welcomed Councillor John Taylor, Executive Member (Adult Social Care, 
Homelessness & Inclusivity); and Stephanie Butterworth, Director of Adult Services, to receive 
an update regarding Adult Social Care Reforms. 
 
Members received a summary and overview of the Adult Social Care Reform White Paper, 
People at the Heart of Care (2022). The paper sets out a 10 year vision for adult social care, 
with three key objectives that: 
• People have choice, control, and support to live independent lives 
• People can access quality and tailored care and support 
• People find adult social care fair and accessible 

 
The reforms also take account of aspects such as future population changes and what this is 
likely to bring as a change in social care needs and delivery. A number of factors will need to be 
considered and addressed locally, these include: 
• Adult Social Care Workforce – capacity and pressures 
• Carers 
• Market sustainability 
• New duties for the Care Quality Commission (CQC) 
• Winter planning 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Supporting Tameside’s social care workforce remains in place as a key local priority, when 
taking account of pressures faced across the sector.  Recruitment and retention challenges are 
faced by the Council and providers in residential, nursing care and community care. Councillor 
Taylor advised that further commitments have been made by the Council with recently obtained 
grants from the Department of Health, targeted specifically for workforce initiatives. The authority 
has remained committed to supporting and promoting the social care workforce, working with 
providers with recruitment initiatives, roadshows, developing career pathways within the sector 
and commitments to the national living wage and real living wage. 

 
A significant review of market sustainability in Tameside will be undertaken, with the aim to 
assess and inform the authority and providers on current provision and to proactively prepare 
and plan for future and changing demand. The Council will assess what it is doing now and 
where it wants to move to in ensuring the borough has a healthy, diverse and responsive social 
care market to meet all care needs. Points were also discussed about the ongoing work with 
providers around the fair cost of care. 
 
Tameside context was provided regarding Living Well at Home provision with the overarching 
aim to enable people to remain well and living independently in their own homes and 
communities.  A vital part of this is to ensure that both support and accommodation is right for 
the individual. Integrated working is at the heart of this and it was reported that Tameside is in 
a good place moving forwards as part of the Greater Manchester integrated care arrangements. 
 
Panel members received a summary of what’s going well and pressure areas. Positives included 
the ongoing quality and improvement work with care homes, the homes for all programme, 
listening and learning from residents receiving services, blended roles and work on carers 
including the strategy and meeting requirements set within the Care Act. 
 
Discussion touched upon local challenges and pressures specific to waiting lists, service users 
waiting for adaptions or equipment as well as reviews and occupational therapy assessments. 
It was reported that 6 additional reviewing officers have been recruited to alleviate pressures 
and wait times in this area. 
 
Further points were discussed regarding the increasing use of long-term residential care, with 
numbers increasing for people requiring specialist and dementia care. Issues specific to No 
Criteria to Reside (NCTR), hospital patients are experiencing delays in suitable placements and 
assessments in some cases. A final point was made regarding the impacts of mental health and 
presenting factors identified during the assessment process, with the results of Covid and the 
cost of living crisis becoming increasingly present. 

 
Councillor Taylor and the Director of Adult Services responded to questions on: 
• Pressures on the adult social care budget and managing demand. 
• Working with providers and workforce pressures both within the Council and across the local 

care sector. 
• The role and support available for unpaid carers. 
• The Care Cap. 
• Capacity of residential and nursing care in Tameside. 
• Supporting residents to stay at home with support and adaptations, disabled facilities grants. 
• Preparations for CQC inspections and new framework - Implications for the Council. 
• Learning from social care compliments and complaints. 

  
Actions: The points for action include: 

• Changes to CQC inspection framework, notable changes, focus areas and key lines of 
enquiry, what it means for the Council – to be summarised on a page for members. 

• Assurance and managing risk within the community and people’s homes. Data specific to 
service users returning to hospital closely following discharge and repeat admissions, specific 
to residents assessed to be suitable for independent living with social care.  

Page 2



• Waiting times associated with Disabled Facilities Grants and awaiting adaptations. 
• Budget allocation for Adult Services, as a proportion of the Council’s total spend. 
 

 
17. CHAIR’S UPDATE 
 

The Chair informed member that the first meeting of the Domestic Abuse working group will take 
place at 5pm on 31 October. Members of the working group have received notice and details of 
the meeting. 
 
The Chair also advised members of the upcoming Scrutiny Mid-Year budget meeting, with a 
date to be confirmed shortly and circulated by email. 
 

 
18. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

To note that the next meeting of the Health and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Panel will take place 
on Thursday 9 November 2023. 

 
 
19. URGENT ITEMS 
 

The Chair reported that there were no urgent items for consideration at this meeting. 
CHAIR 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Tameside Mental Health Provision

Simon Sandhu – Medical Director, Pennine Care
Trish Cavanagh – Deputy Place Lead 
Lynzi Shepherd – Head of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and 

Autism (Tameside)

November 2023

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4



.

TAMESIDE JOINT HEALTH AND WELL BEING 
STRATEGY AND LOCALITY PLAN:
Building Back Fairer, Stronger, Better. 

 

P
age 6



.

P
age 7



Mental Health Priorities for Tameside

 Improved mental health population health outcomes for the people of Tameside – Understanding our future needs 

 Mental health will need to be taken into account in all our work – Develop and improve system working to support the prevention 
agenda and a reduction in health inequalities

 Children and Young Peoples Mental Health by implementing both Local Transformation Plan and NHS Long Term Plan and with a 
focus on the continued development of the Early Help Offer 

 Mental Health Community Transformation Programme – Redesign, and develop services in line with national policies and proven 
evidence base knowledge 

 Mental Health Urgent and Emergency Care Transformation  Programme - Redesign, and develop services in line with national 
policies and proven evidence base knowledge 

 Continued development and implementation of the “No Wrong Door” approach to all mental health care - Create the right 
processes to support planning decisions and enable more integrated and efficient ways of accessing services  

 Reducing Health Inequalities for people with a Learning Disability and Autistic People 

P
age 8



ENABLERS

5

Unified Services
Working toward Unified 

System and 
Service/Embedding the Key 

Features

Leadership
Buy in at all levels, leading 
across place and system, 
devolving power to front 

line and community

Equalities
Tackling inequalities and 

discrimination

Innovation
Embedding innovation 

as a way of working, 

being radical and 

experimenting with new 
models of delivery

Workforce
Supporting the workforce 
to work across the system 

and relationally with 
citizens

VCSE Sector
As equal partners, brining 
together the best of VCSE 
and statutory provision

Stakeholders
Starting with the people, 

embedding lived 
experience

C
ap

acity an
d

 reso
u

rce –
sh

ared
 acro

ss 
Tam

esid
e

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

/A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 –

sh
ar

ed
 a

cr
o

ss
 

Ta
m

e
si

d
e 

P
age 9



About us….

Simon Sandhu, Medical Director

P
age 10



Our values

P
age 11



P
age 12



P
age 13



Our services
North West:

Military Veterans

Greater Manchester: 

Child and Young People: community and inpatient

Greater Manchester Resilience Hub

Rehabilitation and Secure Care

Boroughs:

Adult: primary care, community 

and inpatient

Older People: community 

and inpatient

Drug and Alcohol

Learning Disability and Autism

P
age 14



P
age 15



P
age 16



Improvements since CQC inspection in 2018

P
age 17



Improvements since CQC inspection in 2018

P
age 18



Improvements since CQC inspection in 2018

P
age 19



What our national 

benchmarking tells us

• Cost per adult acute bed increased from £88k (2021) to £93k (2022) 
- significantly lower than national average (£166k in 2021 to £179k in 2022).

• Spend on community services is low 

• Generic CMHT cost per patient rose from £1512 (2021) to £1934 (2022) -
considerably below national average of £4125 (2021) and £4408 (2022) compared 
to benchmark levels and lack of consistent community services, crisis alternatives.

• Adult acute beds per 100, 000 resident population –
considerably higher than national average over 
last three years, 28.2 compared to national average 
of 20.5. due to lack of community alternatives.

• Child and adolescent mental health services (CAMHS) 
in lowest quartile for cost of contact.

P
age 20



Other areas of variation identified

• Significant gaps in CAMHS capacity due to baseline 

levels and increased demand

• Inconsistent alternatives to admission services; gaps 

in availability, particularly out of hours. Crisis beds 

only commissioned in Stockport (2 beds).

• Care home liaison team/day hospital services only 

in two localities.

• Significant variation in medicines and prescribing 

shared care arrangements across and between 

localities - creating pressure in both primary and 

secondary care. 

P
age 21



Other areas of variation identified

• Significant gaps in commissioned 

neurodevelopment pathway - longs waits.

• Significant variation in funding and models 

across memory assessment services 

- long waits.

• NHS Talking Therapies models and 

commissioned levels vary.

P
age 22



Quality metrics

P
age 23



20

P
age 24



21

P
age 25



Workforce Data – attendance & appraisal

P
age 26



Community Mental Health

P
age 27



P
age 28



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Talking Therapies

Qrt 2 

22/23

Qrt 3 

22/23

Qrt 4 

22/23

Qrt 1 

23/24

Qrt 2 

23/24

Qrtly 67.69% 72.58% 74.42% 81.63% 87.38%

Target 75% 75% 75% 75% 75%

84.84% 91.26% 93.10% 96.13% 97.12%Tameside 

Qrt 2 

22/23

Qrt 3 

22/23

Qrt 4 

22/23

Qrt 1 

23/24

Qrt 2 

23/24

Qrtly 98.09% 98.15% 99.34% 99.75% 99.73%

Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

99.84% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%Tameside 

Sep-22 Dec-22 Mar-23 Jun-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
Snap Shot 

month 49.20% 52.50% 50.20% 51.40% 50.70% 48.70%

Target 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
Tameside 50.50% 49.10% 51.00% 51.90% 56.00% 50.90%

P
age 29



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Early Intervention Services

Qrt 2 

22/23

Qrt 3 

22/23

Qrt 4 

22/23

Qrt 1 

23/24

Qrt 2 

23/24

Qrtly 89.36% 86.73% 86.60% 94.87% 79.07%

Target 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%

82.35% 60.00% 87.50% 92.31% 77.78%Tameside 

P
age 30



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Community Teams

P
age 31



Inpatient Mental Health

P
age 32



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Inpatients - Occupancy

P
age 33



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Inpatients – Length of Stay

P
age 34



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Inpatients – Out of Area Placements, Delayed Transfers, Readmissions

Qrt 2 

22/23

Qrt 3 

22/23

Qrt 4 

22/23

Qrt 1 

23/24

Qrt 2 

23/24

Cum.in qrt 1862 1944 2559 2850 4369
Trajectory 400 400 300 2425 2413

Tameside CCG 385 557

Qrt 2 

22/23

Qrt 3 

22/23

Qrt 4 

22/23

Qrt 1 

23/24

Qrt 2 

23/24

Cum.in qrt 7.78% 7.35% 8.07% 7.17% 11.42%
Target 10.7% 10.7% 10.7% 10.7% 10.7%

P
age 35



Specialist Mental Health

P
age 36



Specialist Mental Health Provision:
Specialist

P
age 37



Children and Young People’s Mental Health

P
age 38



Tameside: National Benchmarking

P
age 39



Pennine Care Current Position for CAMHS in 
Tameside

P
age 40



Pennine Care Current Position for CAMHS in 
Tameside

P
age 41



Pennine Care Current Position for CAMHS in 
Tameside

P
age 42



Additional Community Services:
CYP ND Pathways – snapshot/examples 

OKE Health Navigator

Number of families registered: 
• Jul/Aug 23: 86 Total to date: 664
• Number of contacts with parents/carers:
• Jul/Aug: 664 Total to date: 10394

Starling Introduction to Neurodiversity Training 

• 612 professionals trained (since commencing of scheme)

• This includes professional such as:

Teachers, SENCOs, Youth Justice Workers, Social Workers, VCSE, Faith 

organisations, CGL, Parenting Team, Family Support Workers.

• On average around 150-200 people per quarter. E.g March - June 2023 = 152 

attendees at 4 training events.

Active Tameside Participation Officers Active Participation Officers

P
age 43



Community Hive –

MH Support age 8-18, professional referral not necessary. Available 

via hubs across locality. 

Number of clients receiving support: Q4: 179 Q1: 317 

Number of referrals: Q4: 214 Q1:213

22/23 Total: 546

Except for Christmas and holiday periods there has  been steady 

increase in CYP accessing support. 

MHST
Q4 Total Number of referrals: 144
Total number of CYP receiving support: 114

Active Body /Active Mind

Kooth

Online support, no referral needed CYP age 10+

New registrations: Q4 328 Q1: 452

Annual total 22/23: 912 registrations

2.5% of total CYP population reached in rolling 12 month period.

Most common reasons users accessed support: Anxiety 41%; Self 

harm 31%; suicidal thoughts 25%

Additional Community Services:
CYP ND Pathways – snapshot/examples 

P
age 44



Additional 
Resources

P
age 45



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 TAMESIDE MENTAL HEALTH PROVISION

